
           

MEETING AGENDA
City Council

REGULAR SESSION CITY COUNCIL
June 4, 2019

                               

 

HAL BALDWIN MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL CHAMBERS
1400 SCHERTZ PARKWAY BUILDING #4

SCHERTZ, TEXAS 78154

CITY OF SCHERTZ CORE VALUES
Do the right thing

Do the best you can
Treat others the way you want to be treated

Work cooperatively as a team 
  

AGENDA
TUESDAY, JUNE 4, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.

           

Opening Prayer and Pledges of Allegiance to the Flags of the United States and State of Texas.
(Councilmember Brown)
 

Presentation of the 2019 Wilenchik Walk for Life 5K Awards and Charity Donation. (L.Shrum)
 

Employee Recognition 

Police Department: Aldo Lara - Police Officer
Public Works: Cliff Cintula and Glenn Ganal - Street Worker 1

 

City Events and Announcements 

Announcements of upcoming City Events (B. James/S. Gonzalez)
Announcements and recognitions by the City Manager (M. Browne)
Announcements and recognitions by the Mayor (M. Carpenter)

 

Hearing of Residents

This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the City Council. Each person should fill out
the speaker’s register prior to the meeting. Presentations should be limited to no more than 3 minutes.

All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body, and not to any individual member thereof.
Any person making personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks while addressing the Council may
be requested to leave the meeting.

Discussion by the Council of any item not on the agenda shall be limited to statements of specific factual
information given in response to any inquiry, a recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry,
and/or a proposal to place the item on a future agenda. The presiding officer, during the Hearing of

June 4, 2019  City Council Agenda                                  Page 1 

  



Residents portion of the agenda, will call on those persons who
have signed up to speak in the order they have registered.
 

Consent Agenda Items

The Consent Agenda is considered self-explanatory and will be enacted by the Council with one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless they are removed from the Consent Agenda
upon the request of the Mayor or a Councilmember.
 

1. Minutes - Consideration and/or action approving the minutes of the Special Meeting of May 21,
2019, and the minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 28, 2019.

 

2. Resolution No. 19-R-67 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution appointing Mr.
Johnny Bierschwale to the Board of Directors of the Cibolo Valley Local Government
Corporation (CVLGC) Place D-4 replacing Mr. Steve White. (M. Browne)

 

3. Resolution No. 19-R-68 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution adopting the
Bexar County Election System and Software; Express Vote Universal Voting System for Early
Voting in person, Early Voting by Mail, Election Day Voting and Provisional Ballots in all
future elections held in Bexar County. (Mayor/Council/B. Dennis)

 

Discussion and Action Items
 

4. Appointments/Reappointments and Resignations to the various City Boards, Commissions
and Committees – Consideration and/or action regarding expiring appointments/reappointments
and resignations to The Board of Adjustment, Building and Standards Commission, Economic
Development Corporation Board, Committee of Committees Advisory Board, Historical
Preservation Committee, Library Advisory Board, Planning & Zoning Commission, Parks &
Recreation Advisory Board and the Transportation Safety Advisory Commission.
(Mayor/Council/B. Dennis)

 

Roll Call Vote Confirmation
 

Workshop
 
 

5. Discussion on Public Improvement Districts. (Mayor/M. Browne/Dan Santee)
 

6. Discussion on the Northcliffe Golf Course. (Mayor/M. Browne/B. James)
 

Requests and Announcements 

Announcements by the City Manager.
 
Requests by Mayor and Councilmembers that items be placed on a future City Council agenda.
 
Announcements by Mayor and Councilmembers
  

City and community events attended and to be attended

June 4, 2019  City Council Agenda                                  Page 2 

  



City Council Committee and Liaison Assignments (see assignments below)
Continuing education events attended and to be attended
Recognition of actions by City employees
Recognition of actions by community volunteers

 

Information available in City Council Packets - NO DISCUSSION TO OCCUR
 

7. Update on major projects in progress including CIP, CityView Software, Utility Meter Swap
Out, AgendaQuick Software, Civic Rec Software, and Phone System Replacement.

 

Adjournment
 

CERTIFICATION 

I, BRENDA DENNIS, CITY SECRETARY OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE AGENDA WAS PREPARED AND POSTED ON THE OFFICIAL
BULLETIN BOARDS ON THIS THE 31st DAY OF MAY 2019 AT 3:00 P.M., WHICH IS A PLACE
READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC AT ALL TIMES AND THAT SAID NOTICE WAS
POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE.
  

 
 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED NOTICE AND AGENDA OF ITEMS TO BE
CONSIDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL WAS REMOVED BY ME FROM THE OFFICIAL
BULLETIN BOARD ON _____DAY OF _______________, 2019. TITLE: ______________ 

This facility is accessible in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Handicapped parking
spaces are available. If you require special assistance or have a request for sign interpretative services
or other services, please call 210-619-1030. 

The City Council for the City of Schertz reserves the right to adjourn into closed session at any
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by
the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Closed Sessions Authorized: This agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal
counsel and the presence of any subject in any Closed Session portion of the agenda constitutes a
written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by legal counsel for the
governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering available opinions of a court of
record and opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney. This provision has been
added to this agenda with the intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government
Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by all participants in reliance on this
opinion. 
  

COUNCIL COMMITTEE AND LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS
   
Mayor Carpenter
Main Street Committee

Councilmember Scagliola – Place 5
Interview Committee for Boards and Commissions -
Alternate
Hal Baldwin Scholarship Committee

June 4, 2019  City Council Agenda                                  Page 3 

  



Schertz-Seguin Local Government Corporation
Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation -
Alternate

Councilmember Davis– Place 1
Audit Committee
Schertz Housing Authority Board
Interview Committee for Boards and
Commissions
Main Street Committee – Chair
TIRZ II Board

Councilmember Gutierrez – Place 2
Audit Committee
Investment Advisory Committee
Interview Committee for Boards and Commissions
 

Councilmember Larson – Place 3
Main Street Committee – Vice Chair
 

Councilmember Edwards – Place 4
Interview Committee for Boards and Commissions
Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation
Main Street Committee

Councilmember Heyward – Place 6
Schertz Animal Services Advisory
Commission
Investment Advisory Committee

Councilmember Brown – Place 7
Audit Committee
Schertz-Seguin Local Government Corporation -
Alternate

  

June 4, 2019  City Council Agenda                                  Page 4 

  



Agenda No. 1.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council
Meeting: June 4, 2019

Department: City Secretary
Subject: Minutes - Consideration and/or action approving the minutes of the Special Meeting of

May 21, 2019, and the minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 28, 2019.

BACKGROUND
The City Council held a special meeting on May 21, 2019, and a regular meeting of May 28, 2019.

GOAL 
N/A

COMMUNITY BENEFIT
N/A

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Approval of the minutes of the special meeting of May 21, 2019, and the minutes of the regular meeting
of May 28, 2019.

FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A

RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of the minutes of the special meeting of May 21, 2019, and the minutes of the regular meeting
of May 28, 2019.

Attachments
Minutes 05/28/2019 
Minutes 05/21/2019 



















 

04-16-2019 Minutes  
 

MINUTES 
SPECIAL TOWN HALL MEETING 

May 21, 2019  
 

A Special Town Hall Meeting was held by the Schertz City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, on 
May 21, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., at the Laura Ingalls Wilder Intermediate, 806 Savannah Drive, Schertz, 
Texas.  The following members present to-wit: 

 
Mayor Michael Carpenter     Mayor Pro-Tem Allison Heyward 
Councilmember Ralph Gutierrez    Councilmember David Scagliola 
Councilmember Cedric Edwards    Councilmember Cedric Edwards 
Councilmember Tim Brown   
 
Councilmember Scott Larson– absent  
 
Staff Present:      Assistant City Manager Brian James 
City Manager Mark Browne     Economic Development Director Kyle Kinateder 
Asst. To the City Mgr. Sarah Gonzalez  City Attorney Charles Zech     
City Secretary Brenda Dennis    Deputy City Secretary Gayle Wilkinson  
Fire Chief Kade Long     Client Services Tech I Bryan Jackson   
Library Director Melissa Uhlhorn                    Env. Law Enforcement Officer Thomas Brooks 
Finance Director James Walters   Municipal Court Administrator Patty Veliz  
EMS Director Jason Mabbitt       Utility Billing Mgr. Dawn Hardin-Trussell 
Facility Service Technician Irene Chavez  Asst. Utility Billing Mgr. Rodolfo Rosales 
City Engineer Kathy Woodlee              Events Manager Mary Spence   
PD Officer Helen Lafitte    HR Director Jessica Kurz 
Client Services Tech II Mark Welch    Fleet & Facility Service Dir. Jonathon Harshman 
Deputy Marshal Steve Pulaski   Assistant Police Chief Mark Banes 
Assistant Finance Director Sandra Martin   Corporal William Sutton 
Assistant City Manager Charles Kelm   Water/Wastewater Manager Jimmy Hooks   
Officer Ryan McCosh  
                                          
Meet and Greet (6:30 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.) 
 
Call to Order – City Council Special Town Hall Meeting  
 
Mayor Carpenter called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. and provided the pledge of allegiance to  
the United States flag.   
 
Welcome 
 
Mayor Carpenter made mention of his weeklong trip to Maxwell Airforce Base in Montgomery 
Alabama at the National Security Forum at the Airforce War College. He commented on the 
readiness and state of capability of our military. 
 
 Mayor Carpenter took the opportunity to introduce all the Councilmembers who were present. 
 
Mayor Carpenter welcomed everyone and introduced City Manager Dr. Mark Browne. 
 



 

04-16-2019 Minutes  
 

City Manager Dr. Mark Brown expressed his gratitude for the community attending the Special 
Council on the Go meeting and introduced the State of City video. 
 
Presentations regarding the specific topics: 
 

• The State of the City Video  
 
The State of the City Video was played for the enjoyment and information for our guests. 
 

• Street Preservation and Maintenance (SPAM) update 
 

 Engineer John Nowak provided a Power Point and gave an update on our Street Preservation 
 and Maintenance projects. 
 

Dr. Bowne took the opportunity to introduce our new Assistant City Manager Charles Kelm.  
 

• FM 1103 and IH 35 Construction update 
 
City Engineer Kathy Woodlee provided a Power Point and gave an update on our TxDot 
projects.  
 
Dr. Browne gave an additional update on the completion date of TxDot project at FM 1103 
being July of 2019 instead of June 2019. 
 

• Water Meter Replacement Program  
 
Utility Billing Asst. Manager Rodolfo Rosales provided a Power Point and gave an update on 
the Water Meter Replacement Program.  
 

• Wiederstein Road Improvement Update/Ripps-Kreusler Update  
 

Assistant City Manager Brian James provided a Power Point and gave an update on the 
Wiederstein Rd. Improvement Update/Ripps-Kruesler updates.   

 
• Questions/Comments. 

 
 City Manager Dr. Mark Browne directed the appropriate department heads to address 
 questions from the following citizens: 
 

• Michelle Tereletsky – 705 Marilyn Dr.  
• Lori Hutchinson – 5117 Blackhorse  
• Janice Dickey – 532 Thoreau Trail  
• Cindy Glenn – 1541 Circle Oak Dr.  
• Cynthia Patterson – 3533 Peachtree Ln. 

 
 



 

04-16-2019 Minutes  
 

Mayor Carpenter thanked City Manager Dr. Browne and staff for their work/involvement in the 
Council on the Go Council meeting.  Mayor Carpenter also thanked Cibolo for their cooperation and 
unanimous vote to work with Schertz on Wiederstein Rd. 
 
City Hall Communications: 

 
The meeting officially adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 
   
 
                                                                                                            ___________________________ 

                      Michael R. Carpenter, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Gayle Wilkinson, Deputy City Secretary 
 



Agenda No. 2.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council
Meeting: June 4, 2019

Department: City Secretary
Subject: Resolution No. 19-R-67 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution appointing Mr.

Johnny Bierschwale to the Board of Directors of the Cibolo Valley Local Government
Corporation (CVLGC) Place D-4 replacing Mr. Steve White. (M. Browne)

BACKGROUND
The CVLGC Board seat currently held by Steve White of Schertz has a term that expires on September
30, 2021, Mr. White has informed the City that he will be resigning.

It is staff’s recommendation that the City of Schertz appoint Mr. Johnny Bierschwale to serve on the
Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation (CVLGC) Board of Directors Place D-4 for
the remainder of the term. Mr. Bierschwale has agreed to serve and the CVLGC Board of Directors
supports his appointment.
 

GOAL 
N/A

COMMUNITY BENEFIT
N/A

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A

RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Resolution No. 19-R-67 appointing Mr. Johnny Bierschwale to fill the unexpired term of Mr.
Steve White.

Attachments
Resolution 



RESOLUTION NO.  19-R-67

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SCHERTZ, TEXAS APPOINTING MR. JOHNNY BIERSCHWALE TO 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CIBOLO VALLEY LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CORPORATION (CVLGC) PLACE D-4 REPLACING 
MR. STEVE WHITE AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION 
THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the City staff of the City of Schertz (the “City”) has recommended that the 
City appoint Johnny Bierschwale to serve on the Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation
(“CVLGC”) Board of Directors Place D-4 for the remaining term of Steve White commencing 
on June 4, 2019 and ending on September 30, 2021 (the “Term”); and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to 
appoint Johnny Bierschwale to the CVLGC Board of Directors Place D-4 for the unexpired term 
of Steve White; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Bierschwale desires to serve on the CVLGC Board of Directors Place 
D-4 for the unexpired term of Mr. Steve White; therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS 
THAT:

Section 1. The City Council hereby appoints Johnny Bierschwale to serve on the 
CVLGC Board of Directors, Place D-4 for the recommended remaining term ending September 
30, 2021.

Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, 
and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a 
part of the judgment and findings of the City Council.

Section 3. All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with 
any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the 
provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein.

Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the 
laws of the State of Texas and the United States of America.

Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person 
or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application 
of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City
Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision.

Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which 
this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 



matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended.

Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final 
passage, and it is so resolved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 4th day of June 2019.

CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS

Michael R. Carpenter, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brenda Dennis, City Secretary

(CITY SEAL)



Agenda No. 3.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council
Meeting: June 4, 2019

Department: City Secretary
Subject: Resolution No. 19-R-68 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution adopting the

Bexar County Election System and Software; Express Vote Universal Voting System for
Early Voting in person, Early Voting by Mail, Election Day Voting and Provisional Ballots
in all future elections held in Bexar County. (Mayor/Council/B. Dennis)

BACKGROUND
In an effort to achieve the ongoing goal of meeting the voting needs of the residents of Bexar County,
Bexar County determined the need to purchase a new electronic voting system.
 
On March 26, 2019 the Bexar County Election Administrator voted unanimously for the new Electronic
Voting System to Election System & Software (ES&S) upon approval of the contract by the Texas
Secretary of State.
 
The County adopted this system on May 21, 2019 in their Commissioners Court.
 
The Texas Secretary of State has officially approved the contract  between Bexar County and ES&S for
the purchase of the Express Vote Universal Voting System.
 
The Express Vote Universal Voting System consists of many components; i.e., the ExpressVote Ballot
Marking Device, the DS200 precinct digital scanner and tabulator, the DS450 high speed central
scanner and tabulator, the ExpressTouch DRE and Electionware election management software.
 
The County has purchased the Express Vote Universal Voting System which is a “hybrid” system. It
combines the touch screen voting experience with a paper ballot that prints out once the voter has
reviewed the selections on the touch screen. The voter then deposits the paper ballot in a ballot scanner
for counting. The ballot is retained in the scanner’s ballot box. This paper ballot is what is actually
counted and can be utilized later for recount or audit purposes, if necessary.
 
The Texas Election Code (Section 123.001) requires that both the County and any entities that contract
with the county for their elections adopt the new voting equipment prior to their first election using the
system. The adoption action should include the following information:
 
Name of Vendor
Name of Voting System
Type of Equipment
What part of the election process it will be used for (early voting in person, early voting by mail,
election day and provisional ballots)
What elections will it be used for (all elections or just certain elections)
 
Bexar County is planning to hold several training sessions as well as post on their website the ease of
use of the new equipment.
 
Additionally, this is same voting equipment we approved in March that Guadalupe County will be using



in the November Election.
 

GOAL 
Meeting the voting needs of the residents of Bexar County.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT
Meeting the voting needs of the residents of Bexar County with the ease of use of the equipment as well
as having all residents of Bexar and Guadalupe County utilizing the same voting equipment for the
upcoming November election.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Approve Resolution No. 19-R-68 adopting the Bexar County Election System and Software.

FISCAL IMPACT 
None at this time, but once the November 5, 2019 election is called, cost estimates for both Guadalupe
and Bexar County will be submitted.  Election costs are budgeted each year.
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends Council approve Resolution No. 19-R-68 adopting the Bexar County Election System
and Software.
 

Attachments
Resolution 
Bexar ES&S information 
Photo 



RESOLUTION NO.  19-R-68

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF SCHERTZ ADOPTING THE 
BEXAR COUNTY ELECTION SYSTEM AND SOFTWARE; EXPRESS VOTE 
UNIVERSAL VOTING SYSTEM FOR EARLY VOTING IN PERSON, EARLY 
VOTING BY MAIL, ELECTION DAY VOTING AND PROVISIONAL BALLOTS
IN ALL FUTURE ELECTIONS HELD IN BEXAR COUNTY, AND OTHER 
MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, in an effort to achieve the ongoing of meeting the voting of the
residents of Bexar has the purchase of a new electronic
voting system necessary;

WHEREAS, on March 26, 2019 the Bexar County Election Administrator unanimously selected 
for the new Electronic Voting System to Election System & Software (ES&S) upon approval of the 
contract by the Texas Secretary of State; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Secretary of State has officially approved the contract  between Bexar 
County and ES&S for the purchase of the Express Vote Universal Voting System, and on May 21, 2019
Bexar County Commissioners Court approved; and

WHEREAS, the Express Vote Universal Voting System consists of many components; i.e., the 
ExpressVote Ballot Marking Device, the DS200 precinct digital scanner and tabulator, the DS450 high 
speed central scanner and tabulator, the ExpressTouch DRE and Electionware election management 
software.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS THAT:

The City Council hereby authorizes the adoption of the Bexar County Election System & 
Software; Express Vote Universal Voting System for Early Voting in Person, Early Voting by Mail, 
Election Day Voting and Provisional Ballots in all future elections held in Bexar County.

Section 1. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and such 
recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part of the
judgment and findings of the City Council.

Section 2. All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions of this 
Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein.

Section 3. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas and the United States of America.

Section 4. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of such 
provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City Council hereby 
declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid provision.



Section 5. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject matter of 
the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was given, all as required 
by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended.

Section 6. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it is
so resolved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 7th day of March 2019

CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS

Mayor Michael R. Carpenter

ATTEST:

Brenda Dennis, City Secretary

(CITY SEAL)





















Agenda No. 4.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council
Meeting: June 4, 2019

Department: City Secretary
Subject: Appointments/Reappointments and Resignations to the various City Boards, Commissions and Committees –

Consideration and/or action regarding expiring appointments/reappointments and
resignations to The Board of Adjustment, Building and Standards Commission, Economic
Development Corporation Board, Committee of Committees Advisory Board, Historical
Preservation Committee, Library Advisory Board, Planning & Zoning Commission, Parks
& Recreation Advisory Board and the Transportation Safety Advisory Commission.
(Mayor/Council/B. Dennis)

BACKGROUND
The Interview Board for Boards, Commissions, and Committees held a meeting on Thursday, May 30,
2019 to conduct interviews and consider reappointments/resignations to the various Boards,
Commissions, and Committees whose terms expired May 31, 2019.
 
The Interview Board requests that Council approve the resignations of: 

Ms. Shonale Burke from the Library Advisory Board and the Committee of Committees Advisory
Board.
Mr. Robert Lopez from the Library Advisory Board.
Mr. Mark Tew and Tim Brown from the Economic Development Corporation. (EDC)
Mr. Phillip Rowland and Jim Fowler from the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.
Mr. David Lynch from the Schertz Historical Preservation Committee.
Mr. Glen Outlaw from the Traffic Safety Advisory Commission.

The members of the Interview Board agreed to recommend to Council the following re-appointments
and appointments of the following individuals to various boards, committees and commissions with a
term expiration date of May 2021:
 
Board of Adjustment 

Frank McElroy– Reappoint
Regina Agee– Reappoint
Danielene Sales - Reappoint

Building and Standards Commission 

Capt. Daniel “Frenchy” Bourgeois – Appoint as Regular Member
Matthew Wood – Appoint as Regular Member
Shawn Moore – Appoint as Alternate Member

Committee of Committees Advisory Board 

Richard Dziewit – Reappoint
Paul Macaluso – Reappoint
Chris Bryan & Patti Dilworth  – Appoint from Library Board

Economic Development Corporation 

Roy Richard – Reappoint



Benjamin (Ben) McDaniel – Appoint as Regular Member
Bryan Snowden – Appoint as Regular Member

 Historical Preservation Committee 

Paul Ringenbach – Reappoint
Rosalyn Wise – Reappoint  
Pete Perez – Reappoint
John Baker – Reappoint
Capt. Daniel “Frenchy” Bourgeois – Appoint as Regular Member – Replacing David Lynch
Sabrina Allen – Appoint as Regular Member – Replacing LaDonna Bacon

 Library Advisory Board 

Laura Wilson - Reappoint
Ruth Tienor – Reappoint
Patti Dilworth – Reappoint
Margaret Riley – Reappoint 
Patti Paulson – Reappoint
Kenneth Bauer – Reappoint to Regular Member
Christine Bryan – Reappoint to Regular Member
Beverly Clarke – Appoint as Alternate Member
Julie Smith – Appoint as Alternate Member

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

Reginee Agee – Reappoint
Floy Simmons - Reappoint
Robert Sheridan III – Reappoint as Regular Member
Carol Yauger – Reappoint as Regular Member
James Garvin– Appoint as Alternate Member
Shawn Moore – Appoint as Alternate Member

Planning and Zoning Commission (P & Z) 

Gordon Rae– Reappoint
LaDonna Bacon – Reappoint
Richard Braud – Reappoint

Transportation Safety Advisory Commission (TSAC) 

Stephen Bish – Reappoint
Bill Bowers – Reappoint
Richard Dziewit – Reappoint
Mark Moody – Reappoint
John Sullivan – Reappoint
Brandon Bristow- Reappoint to Regular Member from Alternate
Tyler Heasley – Appoint as Alternate Member

The following boards currently have the following vacancies still open:
 
           (1) - One Alternate position on Building & Standards Commission
 

GOAL 
Repopulate/reappoint vacancies on various Boards, Commissions and Committees.



COMMUNITY BENEFIT
Involving the City of Schertz Citizens with their City.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Based on the recommendations by the Interview Board staff recommends Council approve the
resignations, reappointments and appointments as stated above.
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A

RECOMMENDATION 
Based on the recommendations by the Interview Board staff recommends Council approve the
resignations, reappointments and appointments as stated above.
 



Agenda No. 5.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council Meeting: June 4, 2019
Department: City Secretary
Subject: Discussion on Public Improvement Districts. (Mayor/M. Browne/Dan Santee)

BACKGROUND
The possibility of a Public Improvement District (PID) for the golf course was discussed at the May 28,
2019, Council meeting. During this workshop, City Attorney, Dan Santee, will give a presentation on
the legal requirements of a PID according to the Texas Local Government Code and the process to
follow for its establishment. The objective of this presentation is to educate Council and provide
residents the information they need to begin the process of formulating a PID for eventual presentation
to Council.
 
Specifically, Mr. Santee, will discuss the requirements of Chapter 372 of the Local Government Code,
including the petition process for a PID to be considered by City Council, the types of projects eligible
for a PID, the process City Council will use to evaluate the proposal for the PID, and description of the
type of financial assessment that would be required for the residents within the PID. Mr. Santee will
then be available to answer questions as required.
 
 

GOAL 
N/A

COMMUNITY BENEFIT
N/A

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A

RECOMMENDATION 
N/A

Attachments
Chapter 372 Local Govt Code 



• Chapter 372 of the Local Government Code 
 

• City Council may initiate the petition process 
 

• must promote an interest of the City 
 

• golf course and treatment plant are eligible 
 

• the petition requirements are very detailed as to the project specifics 
 

• generally….more than 50% of those owners within proposed boundaries must 
sign 

 
• specific findings may be made by City Council if petition filed with City 

Secretary 
 

• may use City staff or consultants to compile report prior to required public 
hearing 

 
• may appoint advisory board but not required 

 
• public hearing requires publication and individual notice to owners to be 

assessed 
 

• during the six months after the hearing the City Council may authorize the 
PID 
 

• election not required 
 

• requires majority of all members of council 
 

• assessment can be different among properties and may be adjusted year to 
year 

 
• can be dissolved by same petition process as formed but assessment remains 

until paid 
 

 
 



LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 
 

CHAPTER 372. IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS IN MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES 
 

SUBCHAPTER A. PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS 
 

 
1. The City Council may exercise the powers granted under 372 either by initiating the 
petition process or upon receipt of a petition. Sec. 372.002 
 
2. The City Council must find that the proposed improvement promotes an interest of the 
municipality. Sec. 372.003 
 
3. The following are eligible under 372: acquisition, construction, or improvement of water, 
wastewater, or drainage facilities or improvements and the establishment or improvement of parks, 
as well as special supplemental services for improvement and promotion of the district…including 
services relating to advertising, promotion, health and sanitation, water and wastewater, public 
safety, security, business recruitment, development, recreation, and cultural enhancement….and 
the payment of expenses incurred in the establishment, administration, and operation of the district. 
Sec. 372.003 
 
4. An improvement project may consist of an improvement on more than one street or of more 
than one type of improvement. A project described by this section may be included in one 
proceeding and financed as one improvement project. The golf course and treatment plant can be 
one project. Sec. 372.004 
 
5. A petition for the establishment of a public improvement district must state: 
  

a. the general nature of the proposed improvement; 
b. the estimated cost of the improvement; 
c. the boundaries of the proposed assessment district; 
d. the proposed method of assessment, which may specify included or excluded classes of 

assessable property; 
e. the proposed apportionment of cost between the public improvement district and the City; 
f. whether the management of the district is to be by the City, the private sector, or a public 

private partnership; 
g. that the persons signing the petition request or concur with the establishment of the district;  

and 
h. that an advisory body may be established to develop and recommend an improvement plan 

to the City Council. Sec. 372.005 
 
6. The petition is sufficient if signed by: 
 

a. owners of taxable real property representing more than 50 percent of the appraised 
value of taxable real property liable for assessment under the proposal, as 



determined by the current roll of the appraisal district in which the property is 
located;  and 

b. record owners of real property liable for assessment under the proposal who: 
(1) constitute more than 50 percent of all record owners of property that 

is liable for assessment under the proposal;  or 
(2) own taxable real property that constitutes more than 50 percent of the 

area of all taxable real property that is liable for assessment under the 
proposal. 

c. The petition may be filed with the City Secretary. Sec. 372.005 
 
7. If a petition that complies with this subchapter is filed, the City Council may make findings 
by resolution as to the advisability of the proposed improvement, its estimated cost, the method of 
assessment, and the apportionment of cost between the proposed improvement district and the 
City. Sec. 372.006 
 
8. Before holding the required public hearing, the City Council may use City employees or 
consultants to prepare a report to determine whether an improvement should be made as proposed 
by petition or otherwise or whether the improvement should be made in combination with other 
improvements authorized…the City Council may also require that a preliminary estimate of the 
cost of the improvement or combination of improvements be made. Sec. 372.007 
 
9. For the purpose of determining the feasibility and desirability of an improvement district, 
the City Council may take other preliminary steps before the required public hearing, before 
establishing a public improvement district, or before entering into a contract. Sec. 372.007 
 
10. After receiving a petition that complies, the City Council may appoint an advisory body 
with the responsibility of developing and recommending an improvement plan to the City Council. 
Sec. 372.008 
 
11. The composition of the advisory body must include owners of taxable real property 
representing more than 50 percent of the appraised value of taxable real property liable for 
assessment under the proposal, as determined by the current roll of the appraisal district in which 
the property is located;  and record owners of real property liable for assessment under the proposal 
who constitute more than 50 percent of all record owners of property that is liable for assessment 
under the proposal;  or own taxable real property that constitutes more than 50 percent of the area 
of all taxable real property that is liable for assessment under the proposal. Sec. 372.008 
 
12. A public improvement district may be established and improvements provided by the 
district may be financed only after the City Council holds a public hearing on the advisability of 
the improvement. Sec. 372.009 
 
13. The hearing may be adjourned from time to time until the City Council makes findings by 
resolution as to: 

a. the advisability of the improvement; 
b. the nature of the improvement; 
c. the estimated cost of the improvement; 



d. the boundaries of the public improvement district; 
e. the method of assessment;  and 
f. the apportionment of costs between the district and the City. Sec. 372.009 

 
14. Notice of the hearing must be given in a newspaper of general circulation in the City. The 
final publication of notice must be made before the 15th day before the date of the hearing. 
Sec.372.009 
 
15. The notice must state: 

a. the time and place of the hearing; 
b. the general nature of the proposed improvement; 
c. the estimated cost of the improvement; 
d. the boundaries of the proposed assessment district; 
e. the proposed method of assessment;  and 
f. the proposed apportionment of cost between the improvement district and the City. 

Sec. 372.009 
 
16. Written notice containing the above required information must be mailed before the 15th 
day before the date of the hearing. The notice must be addressed to "Property Owner" and mailed 
to the current address of the owner, as reflected on tax rolls, of property subject to assessment 
under the proposed public improvement district. Sec. 372.009 
 
17. During the six-month period after the date of the final adjournment of the hearing, the City 
Council may authorize an improvement district if, by majority vote of all members of the City 
Council, the members adopt a resolution authorizing the district in accordance with its finding as 
to the advisability of the improvement. Sec. 372.010 
 
18. An authorization takes effect when it has been published one time in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the City. Sec. 372.010 
 
19. Actual construction of an improvement may not begin until after the 20th day after the date 
the authorization takes effect and may not begin if during that 20-day period written protests signed 
by at least two-thirds of the owners of record of property within the improvement district or by the 
owners of record of property comprising at least two-thirds of the total area of the district are filed 
with the City Secretary. A person whose name appears on a protest may withdraw the name from 
the protest at any time before the City Council convenes to determine the sufficiency of the protest. 
Sec. 372.010 
 
20. A public hearing may be called and held for the purpose of dissolving a district if a petition 
requesting dissolution is filed and the petition contains the signatures of at least enough property 
owners in the district to make a petition sufficient. If the district is dissolved, the district 
nonetheless shall remain in effect for the purpose of meeting obligations of indebtedness for 
improvements. Sec. 372.011 
 



21. The City Council shall apportion the cost of an improvement to be assessed against 
property in an improvement district.  The apportionment shall be made on the basis of special 
benefits accruing to the property because of the improvement. Sec. 372.015 
 
22. Cost of an improvement may be assessed: 

a. equally per front foot or square foot; 
b. according to the value of the property as determined by the City Council, with or 

without regard to improvements on the property;  or 
c. in any other manner that results in imposing equal shares of the cost on property 

similarly benefitted. 
d. The City Council may establish by ordinance or order: 

(1) reasonable classifications and formulas for the apportionment of the 
cost between the municipality or county and the area to be assessed;  
and 

(2) the methods of assessing the special benefits for various classes of 
improvements. 

e. The amount of assessment for each property owner may be adjusted following the 
annual review of the service plan. Sec. 372.015 

 



Agenda No. 6.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council Meeting: June 4, 2019
Department: City Secretary
Subject: Discussion on the Northcliffe Golf Course. (Mayor/M. Browne/B. James)

BACKGROUND
The purpose of this workshop is to provide an opportunity for council to discuss the recent Northcliffe
Golf Course closure and address resident concerns. During this workshop, a short presentation will be
made to address a few issues such as zoning in the area of the golf course, code enforcement after
closure and water issues affected by the closing to help focus the discussion. The outcome of this
workshop will be a better understanding by residents of council views on the issues and the vetting of
different ideas to help solve the problem.
 
 

GOAL 
N/A 

COMMUNITY BENEFIT
N/A

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A

RECOMMENDATION 
N/A

Attachments
NorthCliffe GC Assessment 



















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Agenda No. 7.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council
Meeting: June 4, 2019

Department: Engineering
Subject: Update on major projects in progress including CIP, CityView Software, Utility Meter

Swap Out, AgendaQuick Software, Civic Rec Software, and Phone System Replacement.

Attachments
June Major Project Update 



Informational only 28

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

City Council Meeting:  June 4, 2019

Department:  City Manager

Subject: Update on major projects in 
progress/CIP, City View, Utility 
Meter Swap Out, AgendaQuick 
Software, Civic Rec Software, and 
Phone System Replacement

Background

This is the monthly update on large capital projects that are in progress or in the planning 
process.  This update is being provided so Council will be up to date on the progress of these 
large projects.  If Council desires more information on any project or on projects not on this 
list, please reach out to staff and that information will be provided.

Drainage Projects:

1. East Dietz Creek Desilting: C-3 Environmental continues to work on establishing 
vegetation in the channel as well as restore Gutierrez Park. Final completion is contingent 
on the completion of these items.

2. Drainage Maintenance Projects: C-3 Environmental continues to work on the Hidden 
Grove portion of the project. Weather has slowed the project progress, but the majority of 
the underground storm pipe has been installed. The Greenridge portion of the project is 
expected to begin in early June. The overall project is scheduled to be completed by mid 
July.

Facilities Projects:

1. Fire Station 3: Structural steel and roof decking is complete. Miscellaneous steel is 
ongoing. Dry in is at 90% over equipment bay. Exterior stud walls are being installed as 
well as exterior sheeting. Water lines are installed both fire and domestic. Sewer line is in 
process as well along Lower Seguin Road. Overhead MEP has started, Exterior tile is 
pending. Current substantial completion date is September 2019, barring any delays.

2. Animal Adoption Center: The epoxy flooring project is complete and fully occupied. 



Water Projects:

1. E. Live Oak Ground Storage Tank Painting: The Notice to Proceed for the project was 
issued for April 18th. M&M Tank Coatings has begun work this month. The project has a 
120 day duration to complete.

2. Water Meter Change Out: As of April 30, 2019, approximately 12,264 meters have been 
changed out (of approximately 14,200 meters). Replacement of meters started in areas with 
the most manual reads by staff. Staff is currently estimating a August 2019 completion date 
for all meter change outs. 

3. FM 1103 Utility Relocation Project: City Staff continues to work on acquiring one final 
easement necessary to relocate water and wastewater lines that are in conflict with the 
planned roadway and drainage improvements associated with the TxDOT FM 1103 
Improvement Project. City Staff had a Pre-Construction meeting on May 22nd with D. 
Guerra Construction Company and TxDOT. The Notice to Proceed was issued May 29th.   

Engineering Projects:

1. 2018 Street Preservation and Maintenance/Rehabilitation Project: Staff is generating 
final comments on the 100% plans.  Comments will be given to LAN for final plan edits 
this week.  Staff is finalizing the remaining few EJCDC documents with Purchasing to 
complete the bid package.  The bidding process will begin as soon as these final edits are 
complete.  Project information has been published in the Schertz Magazine and is on the 
City’s website.

2. Corbett Elevated Water Storage Tank: Base was installed for the onsite road and 
parking area as well as the access road down Ray Corbett Drive.  Waterline D, along the 
extension of Ray Corbett Drive, was completed and tested. Waterline C, which runs into 
the tank site, was completed and tested. Landmark Structures has completed the 
engineering design of the elevated storage tank pedestal and foundation. Work on the 
foundation is expected to begin in early June. The project is expected to be completed July 
of 2020. 

3. Woman Hollering Creek Wastewater Interceptor Main and Lift Station: 
CobbFendley continues to work on making the final plan revisions and the bid documents. 
City Staff and CobbFendley continue to negotiate with property owners to acquire 
necessary easements for the project. Revised offer letters have been sent out to property 
owners and negotiations continue with property owners via email correspondence and face 
to face meetings. Negotiations this month resulted in one easement being signed, which 
brings the total number of easements acquired to five out of a total of 22. The bidding of 
the project is dependent on easement acquisition.

4. Pedestrian Routes and Bike Lanes Project: Ford Engineering continues to work on plan 
modifications for Staff review, plans are expected to be submitted in early June. LCRA has 
finalized the deed documents in order for the City to purchase the property for the hike and 
bike trail. City Staff continues to work through approvals with TxDOT and to acquire the 



remaining ROW necessary for the project. The letting date for the project has been pushed 
back by TxDOT to October 2019.

5. FM 1103 Bridge Project: Final work is being done on the bridge project.  Lane closures 
and traffic rerouting will continue as necessary. TxDOT and its contractors keep City Staff 
informed of detours and closures so that the City can assist in disseminating the information 
to the public in a timely fashion. The anticipated completion date has been moved back to 
July 2019 (weather permitting).

6. FM 1103 Improvement Project:  No change from May update.  Utility relocations are 
underway (including electric, communications, gas, water, and wastewater). Schertz 
Public Works is working to relocate water and wastewater lines that conflict with the 
planned roadway and drainage improvements (see FM 1103 Utility Relocation Project 
update). Due to issues with the numerous utilities and relocation projects, the target let 
date for a construction contract has been moved from October 2019 to May 2020.

7. FM 1518 Improvement Project: No change from May update.  Project has been 
environmentally cleared. TxDOT has formally begun the process of acquiring property 
needed for the expansion project. Initial offer letters have been sent to property owners.  
Approximately 140 parcels are affected by right of way needs, including a parcel of land 
owned by the City of Schertz (across the front of the existing Sedona Lift Station). TxDOT 
is also continuing to work on a value-engineering phase of the project. The project is 
currently scheduled for letting in September, 2022; construction may begin as early as 
January, 2023.

Planning and Community Development Projects:

1. CityView Permitting and Development Software: We have been meeting with 
representatives from various city departments to work through the different permitting 
processes to wrap up the data collection phase which is the first step of the software 
implementation. We  have also been working with the CityView project team to iron out 
how our various impact fees are calculated and assessed. Once the data collection is 
complete, the CityView Team will configure the software and return it to the City for User 
Acceptance Testing.  The configured software is tested, we will move to staff user training 
and then go live with the software.

2. Agenda Quick software: As of May 14th the AgendaQuick production site is officially 
live for City staff to utilize in the creation of agenda items and packets. The May 28th City 
Council agenda was the first official City Council packet created using AgendaQuick. The 
new production site will be utilized moving forward for the agenda packet creations for the 
following: City Council, Planning & Zoning Commission, Capital Improvement Advisory 
Committee, Committee of Committee Advisory Board. The City admins will now start 
working with the various staff members to assist in bringing the other Boards and 
Commissions into utilizing AgendaQuick. Additionally, the admins are working with the 
IT Department in order to create the public facing web application that the citizens will be 
able to utilize from the City’s website to review, search, and download the agendas for City 
Council and the various board and commissions that are utilizing AgendaQuick.  



Information Technology Projects:

1. Civic Rec Scheduling System:  Paperwork has been approved and funding identified. 
Next step is to coordinate training and deployment schedule with vendor.

2. Phone System Replacement:  Configuration meetings with depts complete as of 05/02/19. 
Hardware is in house. Project is on track for deployment in mid-June, 2019.


	Agenda
	Minutes
	ATT_Minutes 05_28_2019
	ATT_Minutes 05_21_2019 
	___________________________
	Michael R. Carpenter, Mayor
	ATTEST:
	_________________________________
	Gayle Wilkinson, Deputy City Secretary

	CVLGC Appointment
	ATT_Resolution 
	Resolution No. 19-R-68 Adopting the Bexar County Election System and Software
	ATT_Resolution
	ATT_Bexar ESandS information
	ATT_Photo
	Appointments_Reappointments and Resignations to the various City Boards, Committions and Committees
	PID 
	ATT_Chapter 372 Local Govt Code
	_33
	ATT_NorthCliffe GC Assessment
	Major Project Updates
	ATT_June Major Project Update

